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MEMORANDUM
TO: Paul R. Rakosky

Director, Department of Finance and Management

FROM: Tanya Arsh, P.E. e
Director, Department of Public Utilities ”77% / 3#

DATE October 22, 2010
SUBJECT: Recommendation for: SA003726 Forklift Truck LPG

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on October 14, 2010 for the purchase a Forklift Truck
LPG. Three (3) bids were received.

After review of the bids the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends the following:
Doosan Infracore Forklifts submitted the lowest bid however their unit offered does not meet
specification 3.2.8.2, auxiliary power outlet is not provided, specification 3.2.11, drum brakes
and single brake/inching pedal not provided.

The next low bid from MH Logistics Corp dba MH Equipment Co meets our specifications and is
acceptable for award. Please award all items to MH Logistics Corp dba MH Equipment Co (37-
1401792) for a total amount of $26,485.80. The legislation will be processed by the Director of
Public Utilities.

Should you have any questions, please contact Debbie loia at 645-6276.

Pc: DJ Chapman, Sewer Maintenance Operation Center
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Price Tabulation - Bid #SA003726 - BI#005772
Purchase of Forklift Truck LPG - Opened 10/14/2010
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VENDOR NAME ITEM NO. |[EST. QTY. UNIT ITEM MANUFACTURER NAME | PRODUCT NAME (Model #) | UNIT PRICE
Doosan Infracore Forklifts 1 1 Ea. | FORKLIFT TRUCK LPG | Doosan Infracore Forklifts 620 E-5LP Forklift $23,850.00
One Source Equipment 1 1 Ea. oo Hyundai Forklift Hyundai Model 20L-7 $27,800.00
MH Equipment Co. * 1 1 Ea. | FORKLIFT TRUCK LPG Hyster H40FT $26,485.80

* = Local Vendor Pref. Credit




